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Village of Marvin, North Carolina 
 
FINANCE DIRECTOR REPORT 

 
 

 
 
 
DATE:  March 27, 2025 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Jill Carilli, Finance Director  
SUBJECT:   February ‘25 Treasury Report 
 
 
 
Budget Ordinances: 
OR-2025-02-01 Budget Amendment was passed for Loop and Sidewalk Repairs and Trail Standards  
 
 
Reallocations:  
$2,000 was reallocated among various Public Works accounts to cover anticipated expenses 
 
 
Budget Updates:  
All Department Heads submitted their Fiscal Year 25-26 Budget Requests and met individually with Budget and 
Finance Officers. Budget and Finance Officer put together a first draft of the annual budget for the 3.11.25 Budget 
Meeting. 
 
 
Bank Accounts: 

FEBRUARY SNAPSHOT 
 

Bank Balances   Feb 28th, 2025 

         Checking (acct 7089) $264,707 

Savings (acct 2779)^^ $ 982,579 

SCIF Grant (acct 4475)** $ 124,930 

VH Park Grant (acct 4483)** $ 222,840 

        Total Cash in Bank $1,595,056 

Pinnacle (acct 5736) $1,933,391 

NC Cap Management Trust $1,251,461 

   Total Invested Idle Funds $3,184,852 
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Tax Collection:  February Collection Report 
 

 


